Park District

Mairciv 14, 2017

Mr. Rondall Recklows
Vilage Manager

Village of Arlington Heighhtsy
33 S. Arlington Heighty Road
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Dear Mr. Recklawns:

Re: 2017/18 Liguor Licerse Renewnl
Arlbington Lakes Golf Clndp

Enclosed (g owr 2017/18 Ligquor License Renewal application for the
Arlington Lakes Golf Clunb:

The Village Board decided, in 19749, that the Liguor license fee for Arlington
Lakes Golf Cldy be wainved: Owr requests for waiver of the subpsequent annumnal
fees have similarly been granted. We respectfully request that Hhe Village
Boawd continume to- walve the fee for Hus Park Dutrict facllity.

Thank yow for this consideration.

Suncerely,

940'AdHY MMM | 0S0€//S /Ygxed | 000E /L5 /%gauoyd | #0009 7] ‘s1ySiay uorduidy | 'py siy8iay uoi8uiiy "N oTY



Enclosyre

Liguor & Business Licenses/2017-18/VAH Liguor Lie~ALGC 17-18



